

US Chess is pleased to provide the following resources for tournament organizers and directors looking to stage over-the-board (OTB) chess tournaments during the COVID-19 pandemic. This is a list of links to national health authorities' websites, as well as links to the official health authority's website of every state. US Chess reminds all organizers that responsibility for compliance with any local, state, or national orders regarding public gatherings and safety measures lies with the event organizer. Accordingly, we urge tournament organizers and directors to use this information to assist with your event planning, particularly guidance specific to the novel coronavirus and COVID-19. Additionally, please ensure that you research your local health authority's regulations and advice, as some localities have measures that may be more specific to their needs. Thank you for your continued and tireless efforts on behalf of US Chess.

National health authorities

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention	http://www.cdc.gov
National Institutes of Health	http://www.nih.gov
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases	http://niaid.nih.gov

State health departments and authorities (listed in alphabetical order by state)

Alabama Department of Health	http://www.alabamapublichealth.gov
Alaska Department of Health and Social Services	http://dhss.alaska.gov
Arizona Department of Health Services	http://www.azdhs.gov
Arkansas Department of Health	http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov
California Department of Public Health	http://www.cdph.ca.gov
Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment	https://www.colorado.gov/cdphe
Connecticut Department of Public Health	https://portal.ct.gov/dph
Delaware Division of Public Health	https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph
Florida Department of Health	http://www.floridahealth.gov
Georgia Department of Public Health	https://dph.georgia.gov
Hawaii State Department of Health	http://health.hawaii.gov
Idaho Department of Health and Welfare	http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov
Illinois Department of Health	http://www.dph.illinois.gov
Indiana State Department of Health	https://www.in.gov/isdh
Iowa Department of Public Health	http://idph.iowa.gov
Kansas Department of Health & Environment	http://www.kdheks.gov
Kentucky Department for Public Health	http://chfs.ky.gov
Louisiana Department of Health	http://ldh.la.gov

Maine Department of Health and Human Services	https://www.maine.gov/dhhs
Maryland Department of Health	http://health.maryland.gov
Massachusetts Department of Health	http://mass.gov/topics/health-social-services
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services	http://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs
Minnesota Department of Health	http://www.health.state.mn.us
Mississippi State Department of Health	http://msdh.ms.gov
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services	http://health.mo.gov
Montana Department of Health and Human Services	http://dphhs.mt.gov
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	http://dhhs.ne.gov
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services	http://dhhs.nv.gov
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services	http://www.dhhs.nh.gov
New Jersey Department of Human Services	http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices
New Mexico Department of Health	http://www.nmhealth.org
New York State Department of Health	http://www.health.ny.gov
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services	http://www.ncdhhs.gov
North Dakota Department of Health	http://www.health.nd.gov
Ohio Department of Health	https://odh.ohio.gov
Oklahoma State Department of Health	https://www.ok.gov/health
Oregon Health Authority	http://public.health.oregon.gov
Pennsylvania Department of Health	http://www.health.pa.gov
Rhode Island Department of Health	https://health.ri.gov
South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control	http://www.scdhec.gov
South Dakota Department of Health	http://doh.sd.gov
Tennessee Department of Health	http://www.tn.gov/health.html
Texas Health and Human Services	http://hhs.texas.gov
Utah Department of Health	http://health.utah.gov
Vermont Department of Health	http://www.healthvermont.gov
Virginia Department of Health	http://www.vdh.virginia.gov
Washington State Department of Health	http://www.doh.wa.gov
West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources	http://dhhr.wv.gov
Wisconsin Department of Health Services	http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov
Wyoming Department of Health	http://health.wyo.gov

